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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 11:41 AM

Subject: Market Value for GBJ2380M

Importance: High

Dear Sir

Insured veh: GBJ2380M
DOL: 10.07.2019

Vehicle already scrapped unable to find any sale value in SG Carmart.
Vehicle type: Ssangyong Actyon Sports 2.2D 6AT 2WD ABS E6

Year of manf: 2018

Year of purchased: Jan 2019

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value as at DOL and also as at today of the vehicle.

'.J‘ e s T e




We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Fiona Gan
Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this

email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.



1/7/12020

-
#

Peace Boat Global Cruise

Used Toyota Camry Hybrid 2.5A Ascent Car for Sale In Singapore, Motorist Pte Ltd - STCars

Begins in Singapore. Around the World Cruise with Peace Boat! From

SGD13,500 JAPAN GRACE CO.,Ltd.

Connect with Facebook

{OME NEW Cars USED CARS COMMERCIAL VFH RENTAL CARS

Home > Used Cars > Toyota Camry Hybrid 2,5A Ascent

TOYOTA CAMRY HYBRID 2.5A ASCENT

# CONSIGNMENT

SELL CARS

| GALLERY

Consignment Car

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment agent, Consignment agents help to market, sell and handle all
documentation on the car sellers' behalf, » List of owner consignment cars  » List of consignment agents

Price $113,800 [

Registration Date 04-Jan-2019

COE Remaining 8yrs 11mths 27days
Manufactured 2018 ©
Mileage 26,000 km

No, of Owners 1

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 2,487 cc

Fuel Type Petrol-Electric

COE $32,551

oMV $31,001

Paper Value $48,338 [ 2]
Depreciation $11,240 / year [7)
Type Luxury Sedan

Pristine Condition 1 Owner Unit! Latest Facelifted Model. 100% Accident Free! Very Well Taken Care Of!
Waorkshop/STA Evaluation Welcome. Up To 90% Loan Available With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.28%. Trade In
Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appointment To View This Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based.
Features: Powered 4-cylinder DOHC, 214Bhp, 6 Speed Automatic, LED Headlight.

Accessories: Reverse Camera, 6 Speakers, Headlight - Auto Off With Ignition, Digital Radio, Leather Seats, Alarm
With Boot, Bonnet And Door,

For full set of photos and payment break-down, http:/fwww.sgcarmart.,.=878256&DL = 3049
Status: Avallable | Category: PARF Car, Hybrid Cars, Consignment Cars

Date Posted: 07-Jan-2020 | Date Updated: 07-Jan-2020

SELLER INFORMATION

MOTOR DIRECTORY

ARTICLES

Car Make / Car Model
Category v Car Type_ v
Transmission v Engine Capacity v
Min Price v Max Price v
Min Depreciation v Max Depreciation v
From Reg Year v To Reg Year v
VEHICLE TOOLS

Motorist Pte Ltd

71 Ubi Crescent #04-09 (map)

4 65898800

15 YOUR CA ey

SAY YOU SAW THIS AD ON
2 RrRoman 97251960 3 TCARSS G/ 99
& EUGENE YEO 98307999
RELATED DISCUSSION + View All "Camry" Discussion
Toplhc.: Title - Replies Last Action
érr. Gen Tnly;»t.a. Camry (XV70) 373 29-Dec-2019
Anyone bought latest Camry Hybrid? Review ho bo? 64 02-Oct-2019
IDM Camry From PI or Thai Camry from BM 49 02-Jun-2019
2.5 camry hybrid vs 2.5 mazda 6 94 28-Jan-2019
Toyota Camry 748 03-Dec-2018
2017 Toyota Camry 319 22-Oct-2018
Above discussions are extracted from MyCarForum.com Powered by: MAVEC ARFORURM

WHERE CAR ENTHUSIASTS CONVERGE

ACCESSORIES

Get expert assessment on the condition
of this car with STA Evaluation

COE Results Loan Calculatar
Post an Ad Road Tax Calculator

Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quotes

DUE FOR

We help you get the

BEST PRICE for your vehicle! E Morelnfo

LIFESTYLE

https:h’www.stcars.sg!singapore-carlused-carsltoyota-camry-hybrid-25a-ascenl-aBTEZsGloverview

Food & Beverage Health Care & Wellness

Home Needs IT Products & Services
Men's Fashion Men's Habby

Personal Needs Transport Services
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 10:14 AM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah; SUR

Subject: RE: GBJ2380M- Market Value

Dear Norsiah,

The market value for GBJ 2380M is $82K — $83K(est) as at July 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 4:48 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: GBJ2380M- Market Value

Dear Surveyors

Kindly assist to obtain market value pertaining the above vehicle for our reference, thank you

Veh No: GBJ2380M

DOA: 10 July 2019

Owner: SCHOTTEL FAR EAST PTE LTD
Reg No: 197200803H

Make & Model : SSANGYONG

Reg Date: 15/02/2019

Chassis No: KPADA1EESJP329713

Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Norsiah Md Noor
AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1606

Norsiah MdNoor@aig.com | www aig.com.sg
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scCaARMART.COM

Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory

Peace Boat Global Cruise

Products

New Ssangyong Actyon Sports Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart

Begins in Singapore. Around the World Cruise with Peace Boat! From SG

Ssangyong Min P.r.ic_g i | NoMax v

Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » Ssanayong » Ssangyong Actyon Sports

Depreééilon v/ ;Vehicle Type ¥ | Category ¥

Login  Sign up
Insurance Articles Forum Resources
&

Resources Ssangyong Actyon Sports | Select Another Make ¥ | Select The Make First ¥ |
Car Buying Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Submit a Review Report Error Share
Car Ownership Details
Distributor Motorway Ssangyong
Car Aftermarket
Hotline 64632200 / 64722200
On The Move Built in Korea (launched 2012, facelifted Sep-2018)
Predecessor  Ssangyong Actyon Sports (2008-2013)
Lifestyle
: Pricelist 18-Dec Pricelist | 2019-12-18 V|
Promotion No current promotions. Alert me when new promotions are inserted
Featured Merchants
/b, DICKSON AUTO sOLUTION . :
E A Mg of Dig hsom Auts Geovp) H i | » View all other prometions nlaad Brochure
| USER RATINGS: (1 review) | i f !
2.2 2WD (M) $99,888 - 14.5km/L 176bhp 6-speed (M) Specs | Features
2.2 2WD (A) $105,888 - 13.2km/L 176bhp 6-speed (A) Specs | Features
2.2 4WD (M) $105,888 o 14.1km/L 176bhp 6-speed (M) Specs | Features

Price updated 18-Dec-2019

All new Ssangyong Actyon
launched

CONSUMER REVIEWS

Wonderful Truck!! But But But....Price.....

It was a boring and cloudy day and i decided to travel down to
MotorWay Ssangyoong to test drive the new Actyon Sports (auto), I
would say that i did not regret spending the time there talking to th...
Read More »

Ssanyong authorised
dealer appointed

i

Mahincdra

<>

SSANGYONG S

Mahindra buys controlling
interest in Ssangyong Toyota Hiace 2019 (PI)

From : $98,000 Electric

» View More

Ssangyong Actyon Sports Discussion
Topic Title
Ssangyong Actyon
Ssangyong Actyon using Benz engine?
Ssangyong Actyon Sports

2012 Ssangyong Actyon Sports, worth it?
Trading latio for Ssangyong Actyon 2.3A CNG

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/new_cars/newcars_overview.php?CarCode=11235

+ View All 27 Ssangyong Actyon Sports Photaos

J‘.&“‘: Renault Kangoo 2.E.

2 From : $99,800

» View All
Replies Last Action
104 12-Sep-2018
19 10-Dec-2017
56 02-Oct-2017
9 04-Jan-2013
27 12-Nov-2012
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g Ssancyone |

Motorway Stanglang Ple (1d
Authotised Dittribaior for SsangYong Vehitls K Party
L1094 Lower Delta Read Motorway huliong

Hngapare 109205 Tel €462 200 ( van 62175535

Price List with effect from 4 to 17 July 2019

COE Rebate: List Prica Discount for Discount for T:c?upar::;
A :%20,000/B:$20,000/C: $20,000 including COE Inhouse finance  Inhouse insurance guaranteed COE
Tivoli Compact SUV 1.6L(A) - Petrol FL §111,888 $1,500 $500 $109.888
Tivoli Compact SUV 1.6L(A) - Diesel FL $111,888 $1,500 $500 $100.888
Tivoli XLV SUV 1.6L(A) - Pefrol $121,888 $1,500 $500 $119.888
Tivoli XLV SUV 1.6L(A) - Diesel $131,888 $1,500 $500 $129,888
Stavic MPV 2.2L(A) - Turbo Diesel 7 seater $141,888 £1,500 $500 $139,888
Rexton SUV 2.0L(A) - Turbo Petrol 7 seater $181,888 $1,500 $500 $179,688
Actyon Sports 2.2D 2WD MT $101,888 $1,500 $500 $99,888
Actyon Sports 2.2D 2WD AT $107.888 $1,500 $500 $105,888
Actyon Sports 2.2D 4WD MT $107,888 $1,500 $500 5105,888
Actyon Sports 2.2D 4WD AT $113,888 $1.500 $500 $111,888
ETS Price
Actyon Sports 2.2D 2WD MT ETS $67.888 $1.500 $500 365,888
Actyon Sports 2.2D 2WD AT ETS $73,888 $1.500 $500 $71.888 -
Actyon Sports 2.2D 4WD MT ETS $73,888 $1.500 $500 $71,888
Actyon Sports 2.2D 4WD AT ETS $75,888 $1,500 3500 $77.688 -
Musso Sports 2,2D 2W0 MT $125,888 $1,500 $500 $123.,888
Musso Sports 2.2D 2WD AT $131,888 $1,500 $500 $129,888
ETS Price
Musso Sports 2.2D 2WD MT ETS $94,868 $1,600 5500 $92,888
Musso Sports 2.2D 2WD AT ETS $100,888 $1,500 $500 598,888
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« > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jul 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
0803H

GBJ2380OM

No

15Jul 2019
SSANGYONG
ACTYON SPORTS 2.2D 4AT 2WD ABS Eé
White

2018
67296022617535
KPADA1EESJP329713
$22,918.00

15 Feb 2019

15 Feb 2019

0

$24,086.00

No —

$0.00

14 Feb 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$26,230.00

$25,140.00

$25,140.00

OK

nups:nvn.na.gov.sg;ua:vmacuomenqu|rer<eoatenyr-'uoucuemreuereglnpu1 (PUNU HIWUN_IUSrususuudt |
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:49 AM
To: Fiona Gan

Subject: RE: Market Value for GBJ2380M
Dear Fiona,

The valuation of GBJ 2380M is as below:

As at July 2019 : 582K- S83K(est)
As at January 2020 : $78K - $80K(est)

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



